### **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Wednesday, December 21, 2022

10:30 AM

VOTE

**Committee Room - City Hall** 

**Committee on Governmental Operations** 

Sandra Ung, Chair Members: Gale A. Brewer, Shahana K. Hanif, Lincoln Restler and Lynn C. Schulman

Roll Call	
	Present: Ung, Brewer, Hanif, Restler and Schulman
	Other Council Members Attending: Ayala
Int 0382-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring certain agencies to publish guidance on responding to settlement offers, translate such guidance into the designated citywide languages, and notify settlement offer recipients about such guidance
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 382-A, Summary of Int. No. 382, Int. No. 382, May 19, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-19-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 19, 2022, Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript 11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 382-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22, Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 382-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	Proposed Int. No. 382-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 382-A, Summary of Int. No. 382, Int. No. 382, May 19, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-19-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 19, 2022, Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript 11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 382-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22, Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 382-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 382-A, Summary of Int. No. 382, Int. No. 382, May 19, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-19-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 19, 2022, Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript 11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 382-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22, Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 382-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 0382-2022-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring certain agencies to publish guidance on responding to settlement offers, translate such guidance into the designated citywide languages, and notify settlement offer recipients about such guidance
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 382-A, Summary of Int. No. 382, Int. No. 382, May 19, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-19-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 19, 2022, Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript 11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 382-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22, Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 382-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved y Roll Call.
Affirm	ative: 5 - Ung, Brewer, Hanif, Restler and Schulman
Int 0697-2022	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to providing supplemental language access services in connection with temporary language needs <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 697-A, Summary of Int. No. 697, Int. No. 697, September 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 14, 2022, Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript
	11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 697-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22, Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 697-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
Р	roposed Int. No. 697-A
т	his Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 697-A, Summary of Int. No. 697, Int. No. 697, September 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 14, 2022, Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript 11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 697-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22, Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 697-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
т	his Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 697-A, Summary of Int. No. 697, Int. No. 697,<br/>September 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated<br/>Meeting 9-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 14, 2022,<br/>Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript<br/>11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 697-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22,<br/>Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting,<br/>December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 697-A (FINAL),<br/>Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

### Int 0697-2022-A A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to providing supplemental language access services in connection with temporary language needs

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 697-A, Summary of Int. No. 697, Int. No. 697, September 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 14, 2022, Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript 11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 697-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22, Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 697-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 5 - Ung, Brewer, Hanif, Restler and Schulman

## Int 0700-2022 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to translation services for compliance materials

 <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 700, Int. No. 700, September 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 14, 2022, Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript 11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 700-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22, Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 700-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

Proposed Int. No. 700-A

#### This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

 <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 700, Int. No. 700, September 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 14, 2022, Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript 11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 700-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22, Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 700-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

#### This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 700, Int. No. 700, September 14, 2022 - Stated<br/>Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-22, Minutes of<br/>the Stated Meeting - September 14, 2022, Committee Report 11/2/22,<br/>Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript 11/2/22, Proposed Int. No.<br/>700-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22, Hearing Transcript 12/21/22,<br/>Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting<br/>Agenda, Int. No. 700-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

# Int 0700-2022-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to translation services for compliance materials

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 700, Int. No. 700, September 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - September 14, 2022, Committee Report 11/2/22, Hearing Testimony 11/2/22, Hearing Transcript 11/2/22, Proposed Int. No. 700-A - 12/14/22, Committee Report 12/21/22, Hearing Transcript 12/21/22, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, December 21, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Int. No. 700-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

## A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 5 - Ung, Brewer, Hanif, Restler and Schulman